The Newsletter of the Mid-Hudson Modelmasters

JUNE 2022

ing lips

Editor: Domenick Fusca, PO Box 266, Pleasant Valley, NY 12569-0266

Email: <u>hvmodelmasters@gmail.com</u> Website: <u>http://www.Modelmasters.us</u>

2022 Club Officers

President: Kent Wien Secretary: Larry Kunz Sgt. at Arms: Flavio Ambrosini Vice President: Scott Fellin Treasurer: Tom Eng

HUD

Club Calendar

Coming Up:

- <u>CLUB MEETING, Saturday, June 4, 9am</u>: At the flying field.
- July 2022 Wing Tips articles & photo submissions due, Thurs., July 6: Send your submissions to hvmodelmasters@gmail.com Due date is first Thursday of each month.
- <u>Multi-Club RC Swap Meet, Sunday, June 5, 2022, 9am 1pm</u>: John Pettibone Community Center, 2 Pickett District Rd., New Milford, CT 06776. Free entry for buyers. Sellers \$15 per car. Contact Bob Motta 203-792-8692 or Gary Klein 724-931-1552 for more info.

Other Events:

- **MONTHLY MEETINGS:** Beginning June 4 meetings will be held at the field, 10am through Fall.
- <u>OUTDOOR FLYING SESSIONS AT REDL PARK (aka West Road Field)</u> Every Saturday Morning, weather permitting.

Modelmaster Meeting Minutes May 13, 2022

Meeting called to order at about 7:45 PM at the Highland Middle School. Tom Eng (Treasurer) presiding.

Treasurer's report was not available at the meeting. Received renewal from Nick Batson during the meeting. (edit: Treasury stood at \$2238.82 and 33 members. Matt Benedict renewed earlier in the month)

Old Business:

Discussion about the June 4 fun fly, the Modelmaster Dollar auction, limits on number of winning bids by members, donations to auction and an area for private auction/sales. Discussion about food at the fun fly/auction. Previous discussions were that food such as hot dogs and hamburgers could be provided, but that involves much time by some members working the kitchen. We will take orders for a local deli for those members who wish to purchase heros (Paul Ollivett will coordinate?) and others are welcome to bring their own lunch. Discussion about the inquiry from "Climate Smart" an organization interested in developing Redl Park (our flying field). We have had no further questions since the club responded. We will ask Bob Santoro to reach out to the Pleasant Valley Town Board and inquire if we can help.

New Business:

None.

Show and Tell:

None.

This is our last scheduled flying session/meeting at Highland Middle School until fall.

Meeting adjourned. Respectfully submitted, Tom Eng (treasurer).

Auction & Fun Fly June 4, 2022



Members,

Our annual Auction/fun-fly is happening Saturday. As we did last year there will be an auction using Modelmaster Dollars for items that our exalted auctioneer, Dom Fusca will purchase. There will also be an auction for donated hobby related items either using MMD's or real



currency. You may also wish to sell items.

The fun-fly will have challenges at all levels as well as a mass launch for the combat event which inevitably has mid-air collisions.

Paul Ollivett is handling the ordering of sandwiches from the Country Corners Deli and Pizza. You may also choose to bring your own lunch.

This event is always a lot of fun and it's hoped that many of you will attend. You don't have to fly and can enjoy the day as a spectator. And this year, once again you are welcome to bring a guest. The Town will be providing a porta potty.

Happy and Safe Flying, Bob

NOTE: Bill Bolitho is planning to conduct an entertaining trivia contest for additional Model Master Money. The topic of the questions will be a venture into the World of the Fantastic. Aircraft that are not necessarily real but were used in a Film – Your job is to Identify the Film and for extra points the year it was available. A proviso - subjects will not be limited to models from and/or in Live-Action Films.